From: Saeki.Sunao - NESA P

To: R4 Regional Hearing Clerk

Cc: Spann, Tony; Pratt, Marirose (she/her/hers); Nowell, Valerie; Dressler, Jason; Russo, Todd; Daniels-Lewis, Alicia
(she/her/hers); Floyd, Tanya; Henderson, Jessica; CINWD AcctsReceivable; Smith, Quantindra

Subject: Re: CAFO Filed and Served in the Matter of Nidec Elesys Americas Corporation; Docket No. EPCRA-04-2024-
2005(b)

Date: Tuesday, August 13, 2024 2:12:19 PM

Caution: This email originated from outside EPA, please exercise additional caution when
deciding whether to open attachments or click on provided links.

Dear Richardson,

I' m sorry for the late reply.

| confirmed to receive your email and the attached documents.
Sincerely,

S.Saeki

20245788H(8) 17:25 R4_Regional_Hearing_Clerk
<R4_Regional Hearing Clerk@epa.gov>:

Good afternoon,

Please find attached the signed and ratified Consent Agreement and Final Order
filed on July 8, 2024, in the matter of Nidec Elesys Americas Corporation; Docket
No. EPCRA-04-2024-2005(Db).

S. Saeki—Would you kindly reply to this email to confirm receipt of the above-
referenced documents?

Sincerely,

QB annon & (Richardson

Shannon L. Richardson | Region 4 RHC
Paralegal Specialist

General/Criminal Law & Cross-Office Support
U.S. Environmental Protection Agency | Region 4

61 Forsyth Street, Atlanta, GA. 30303
Office: 404.562.8929 |
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Sunao Saeki

NIDEC ELESYS AMERICAS CORPORATION

North American Headquarters

70 Crestridge Drive, Suite 150, Suwanee, Georgia, 30024
TEL +1-770-9043431

FAX +1-770-904-5359

CEL +1-678-557-3489

E-mail saeki.sunao@nidec-elesys.com
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Please be careful if you forward, copy or print this message.

If you have received this email in error, please delete the message and

notify the sender.

Thank you.
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